
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SFP5848H vs SMF1630P (OI) on D.O.A.: 06/11/2019

From: Hor, Yinrul

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com', Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LW, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Parthiban, Theerthan, Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Thursday, 7 November, 2019 3:22:47 PM

Attachments: image.tif

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request fromSUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD.

Claim no          : 0751327306SG003

Case Owner     : Norsiah Bte Md Noor

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AIG

FNOL Adjuster I

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations – Auto

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208

Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­

From: admin@supreme.sg [mailto:admin@supreme.sg] 

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supreme Auto Service

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Image data has been attached.

For any clarification, kindly contact us at 64528211

Best regards,

Admin

SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD

email: admin@supreme.sg

fax: 64517423
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American 
International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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